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October 6, 2014 

Via:  Email 

Ms. Kim Wingrove 
CAO 
The Township of Guelph/Eramosa 
P.O. Box 700 
Rockwood, ON  N0B 2K0 

Dear Ms. Wingrove: 

Re: Response to CRC Representative Gary Hunter, August 5, 2014 "Addendum" 
Project No.: 300032745.0000 

At your request, R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited (Burnside) completed a brief review of a 
spreadsheet prepared by James Dick Construction Limited in response to an August 5, 2014 
“Addendum” from Mr. Gary Hunter.  Mr. Hunter has been retained by the Concerned Residents 
Coalition (CRC) to provide peer review comments on a number of the technical reports 
prepared by JDCL in support of ZBA 09112 (Hidden Quarry).  Burnside has reviewed the 
comments related to hydrogeology and found the JDCL responses to be appropriate.  A 
significant number of comments are related to domestic wells and as a result, the detailed 
domestic well survey to be completed by JDCL will provide additional clarification.  

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 

Yours truly, 

R.J. Burnside & Associates Limited 

 

Dave Hopkins, P.Geo. 
Senior Hydrogeologist  
DH:sd 

 

 
cc: Ms. Liz Howson, Macaulay Shiomi Howson Ltd. (Via:  Email) 
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